State of Florida

Public Service Commission
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DATE: November 30, 1992
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Angela B. Green, Staff Counsel W
RE: Docket No. 920260-TL

On December 3 and 4, 1992, several staff members will be in Atlanta to review

documents responsive to certain discovery requests propounded by the staff. Staff will be
reviewing information responsive to the following discovery served on Southern Bell:

Staff’s First Set of Production of Documents (PODs): Nos. 2 and 11
Staff’s Second Set of PODs: No. 75

Staff’s Third Set of PODs: No. 83

Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories: Nos. 65, 69, 75, and 81
Staff’s Sixteenth Set of Interrogatories: Nos. 426-431

Staff members Dusty Boyd, David Dismukes, Robin Norton, Bill McNulty, and Rick
Wright will be at the Southern Bell Center on December 3rd to begin the review process

for all items except POD No. 83. We believe the review will conclude on December 3rd;

however, it may run over to the 4th. Then, when this review is concluded, Rick Wright will
be going to the Coopers & Lybrand office on December 4th to review the documents

responsive to POD No. 83. Pat Kurlin will be accompanying these staff members on the
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- Please do not hesitate to call upon me if you have any questions about this or any
___other matters. _
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